STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
September 15, 1982

BRUCE KING P.0. BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240

LARRY KEHOE (505} 393-6161
SECRETARY

Alpha Twenty-One Production Co.
P. 0. Box 1206
Jal, New Mexico 88252

Gentlemen:
Upon completion, your Lea Well No. 1 Tocated in Unit B of Sec-
tion 17, T-23-S, R-37-E, was erroneously placed in the Blinebry

0i1 & Gas Pool. The correct pool nomenclature for this well is
Teague Blinebry.

We are attaching a copy of the corrected Form C-104 in order that
you may make this change in your records.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
cc-Navajo Refining Co.
Artesia, New Mexico

E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
Jal, New Mexico

Attach.



